FILED 3/24/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 02388-2023
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 24, 2023
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Takira Thompson, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering 7 /0 Ccﬁ LA

RE: Docket No. 20220035-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County
by S.V. Utilities, Ltd.

Please file in the above mentioned docket file the attachment containing the customer notice for
the S. V. Utilities, Ltd. customer meeting to discuss the utility’s service interruption issues.

TT/ip

Attachment



From: Joann Parsons

To: Joann Parsons

Subject: FW: S.V. Utilities/DN 20220085

Date: Friday, March 24, 2023 7:53:05 AM

Attachments: image679609.png
image527492.png
image115646.png
image864890.png

image419374.png
Customer Service Meeting Notice (04126923x9F8AD).docx

01-DN 20220035-WS (SV) MEMO-Customer Mta Notice.docx

image001.png

From: Martin S. Friedman <MFriedman@deanmead.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 1:27 PM
To: baird.steven@|eg.state.fl.us; Charles Rehwinkel; Takira Thompson

Cc: Brian Altman (Brian@CenturyCo.com)
Subject: S.V. Utilities/DN 20220085

The attached FYI.

DEAN MEAD

www.deanmead.com

Martin S Friedman
Attorney at Law
MFriedman@deanmead.com
D: 407-310-2077
Dean, Mead, Egerton, Bloodworth, Capouano & Bozarth, P.A.
420 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 700, Orlando, FL 32801
Orlando | Fort Pierce | Tallahassee | Viera/Melbourne | Vero Beach | Naples

flinlv o BE

PRIVILEGED INFORMATION DISCLAIMER: This email is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete this email, destroy any hard copies thereof,
and notify us immediately by telephone. Thank you.
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TO THE CUSTOMERS OF S.V. UTILITIES, LTD. 




Dated:  March 23, 2023



As a result of comments some customers made in the recent staff-assisted rate case, S.V. Utilities, Ltd. will hold a customer meeting to discuss service interruptions as a result of water main breaks. 

The customer meeting will be held from 5:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. on April 10, 2023, at the following location:  Swiss Village MHC Clubhouse, 365 Bern Drive, Winter Haven, FL 33881.  

If you have any questions, please call the Utility’s office at (863) 294-4591.
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TO THE CUSTOMERS OF S.V. UTILITIES, LTD.

Dated: March 23, 2023

As a result of comments some customers made in the recent staff-assisted rate case, S.V.
Utilities, Ltd. will hold a customer meeting to discuss service interruptions as a result of water
main breaks.

The customer meeting will be held from 5:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. on April 10, 2023, at the
following location: Swiss Village MHC Clubhouse, 365 Bern Drive, Winter Haven, FL 33881.

If you have any questions, please call the Utility’s office at (863) 294-4591.
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